

**CYNGOR CYMUNED
TRELAWNYD & GWAENYSGOR
COMMUNITY COUNCIL**

**Meeting Notes of the Meeting of Trelawnyd & Gwaenysgor Community
Council held remotely on Thursday 14th October 2021 at 7.00pm**

PRESENT: Councillor J.E. Lloyd-Ellis (Chair).

Councillors: D.M. Allen (Vice Chair), D.H. Ellis, A.N. Jones, M. Jones, P. Jones, D.J. Smith, and J.C. Whiteway.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE were received from Councillor H.S. Papworth.

IN ATTENDANCE: J. Baker (Clerk).

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST – MEMBERS’ CODE OF CONDUCT

None were declared.

2. RECORD OF DECISIONS TAKEN

- 1) A presentation was held, and the guest speaker was Tony Fish, Regional Employment Engagement Director, Ministry of Defence, to brief members on the application process for the Armed Forces Covenant.
- 2) Minutes were approved for the following meetings:
 - Council Meeting held on 9th September 2021.
- 3) Matters arising from the Council Meeting held on 9th September 2021 were discussed and noted.
- 4) Members reviewed the latest position with the Village Hall interested party and considered the lease.
- 5) The Clerk provided their monthly report.
- 6) The County Councillor had sent apologies for the meeting.
- 7) Representatives on Outside Bodies provided their monthly reports.
- 8) Planning application 063502 were considered and there was no objection from members.
- 9) Members approved the monthly accounts for payment.
- 10) Members approved the quarterly accounts and bank reconciliation.
- 11) Correspondence was noted as circulated by the Clerk.
- 12) Members considered a village active travel plan. A working group was to be formed to progress matters.

- 13) Members considered some biodiversity matters in the villages.
- 14) Members considered the registration of local rights of way.
- 15) Members noted two consultations as received.
- 16) Members confirmed the Chair would attend the meeting of the County Council's Standards Committee.
- 17) Members considered the draft report on allowances from the Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales.
- 18) Members considered plans for Remembrance Sunday, works to the kissing gate and bus shelter, plot of land at siop ucha, and reviewed the place plan and newsletter.
- 19) Members deferred the green communities project to the Biodiversity Committee.
- 20) Members decided to participate in the pilot for a self-evaluation toolkit.
- 21) Members considered their support for two financial assistance applications. The Samaritans application was to be deferred to the January budget setting Council meeting; the TCA application for the pond project was passed with conditions.

End.